From: [N

Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2015 11:27 AM
To: Ross Cheyenne

Subject: Re: SHSEC, SB 777 on 4/2 | EGKcNcNGGE

Dear Cheyenne---

One of the lies being told about me is that 1'm falling out of my wheelchair
on purpose so a caregiver can pick me up. There are more but | want to keep this brief. |
was raped numerous times as a little kid by an adult male. Knowing this a RN nurse who
manages a care group said that if she sends out a male caregiver, | must accept or she'll
pull all services from me. And she did just that. Then she began her attack on me. The
brokerage | was giving to for homecare services etc., knew | was raped as a little kid. And
they said me my past does not matter(being raped) and forced me to have a male
counselor. And they also spread the lies that were being said about me. | complained at
every level, and they in turn not only agreed to what was being said about me but also
cover it up. From the district manager of developmental disabilities to the governors office
on disabilities, they all covered it over and the governors office told me to seek mental
health. I am a firm believer that if they are doing this to me there must be others. This is a
nation wide problem. I hope and pray that there is a nation wide senate investigation. And
that | am called to share the rest of what these groups which is hired and paid for by the
state is saying about me.
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